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From: Simon, Jared C

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 9:50 AM
To: Prchlik, Mike D

Subject: Costco SD - Starbucks Recap

Hi Mike ~



| wanted to provide you a quick recap of the Starbucks portion of our Costco meeting on Thursday. The meeting was
with Jerry Gittelman, Costco SD Coffee & Beverages buyer. The meeting was attended by Michele Martin, Kraft Costco

NCM, Lyn Frates, Starbucks Sales, and me.

During the meeting, we provided Jerry with a Kraft Coffee business overview which showed our positive momentum
over the past year, on both Mainstream and Premium coffee. We laid out our key strategies for 2011 and then
presented brand & item initiatives of interest for 2011. Lyn and Michele partnered to present Starbucks distribution
requests, including Caffé Verona, Winter Blend, and KS Espresso Blend. While no commitments were made by the buyer
at the meeting, he did seem open to the opportunity for a test on KS Espresso Blend at select stores.

The buyer probed quite a bit on the state of the Kraft / Starbucks relationship given recent media reports. Michele, Lyn
and | all reiterated that it is business as usual and that we were in attendance to present Starbucks items jointly as Kraft

& Starbucks.

Lyn departed after we presented Starbucks. After doing so the buyer expressed concern about Starbucks ability to
smoothly manage any transition away from Kraft and provide the same strong levels of service support that he has been

accustomed to while working with Kraft Foods.

Jared Simon

Brand Manager — Customer Development Kraft Coffee
914.425.3399

jared.simon@kraft.com




